

### Government of India Web links

SI No	Department	Weblink
1	Ministry of Corporate Affairs	<a href="http://www.mca.gov.in/">http://www.mca.gov.in/</a>
2	Make in India	<a href="http://www.makeinindia.com/home">http://www.makeinindia.com/home</a>
3	National Portal of India	<a href="https://india.gov.in/">https://india.gov.in/</a>
4	India in Business	<a href="http://indiainbusiness.nic.in/newdesign/index.php">http://indiainbusiness.nic.in/newdesign/index.php</a>
5	E-Biz India's G2B Portal	<a href="https://www.ebiz.gov.in/home/">https://www.ebiz.gov.in/home/</a>
6	Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion (DIPP)	<a href="http://www.dipp.gov.in/English/Default.aspx">http://www.dipp.gov.in/English/Default.aspx</a>
7	Foreign Investment Promotion Board	<a href="http://www.fipbindia.com/">http://www.fipbindia.com/</a>
8	Overseas Indian Facilitation Centre	<a href="http://www.oifc.in/">http://www.oifc.in/</a>
9	Securities and Exchange Board of India	<a href="http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/">http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/</a>
10	Ministry of Finance	<a href="http://finmin.nic.in/">http://finmin.nic.in/</a>
11	Department of Heavy Industries	<a href="http://dhi.nic.in/">http://dhi.nic.in/</a>
12	Department of Public Enterprises	<a href="http://dpe.nic.in/">http://dpe.nic.in/</a>
13	EEPC (Engineering Export Promotion Council)	<a href="https://www.eepcindia.org/">https://www.eepcindia.org/</a>
14	Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India	<a href="http://ibbi.gov.in/">http://ibbi.gov.in/</a>
15	Bureau of Indian Standards:	<a href="http://www.bis.org.in/">http://www.bis.org.in/</a>
16	Digital India	<a href="http://digitalindia.gov.in/">http://digitalindia.gov.in/</a>
17	Central Board of Excise and Customs	<a href="http://www.cbec.gov.in/index">http://www.cbec.gov.in/index</a>
18	GOI Web Directory	<a href="http://www.goidirectory.gov.in/index.php">http://www.goidirectory.gov.in/index.php</a>
19	GOI Data Portal	<a href="https://data.gov.in/">https://data.gov.in/</a>
20	Ministry of Commerce and Industry	<a href="http://commerce.gov.in/">http://commerce.gov.in/</a>
21	Ministry of Development of North Eastern Region	<a href="http://commerce.gov.in/">http://commerce.gov.in/</a>
22	Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change	<a href="http://www.moef.gov.in/">http://www.moef.gov.in/</a>